

# MARJORIE S. OBSIOMA

Present Address: Centro, Iponan, Cagayan de Oro City,  
Mindanao, Philippines 9000  
Mobile Number : +639560361463  
Email Address: [marjorie.obsioma001@deped.com.ph](mailto:marjorie.obsioma001@deped.com.ph)  
[marjieobsioma@yahoo.com](mailto:marjieobsioma@yahoo.com)  
Skype Account: Marjie Ebarat



## OBJECTIVES

To acquire a position as Elementary School Teacher that will provide guidance and instructional experiences that are academically and developmentally appropriate for students.

To deliver a State and District curriculum and provide equal educational opportunities for all students with the passion, commitment, dedication and optimism.

To establish a good standing performance for long- term career opportunities to keep up with the cutting edge using the teaching technologies and 21<sup>st</sup> century content and pedagogy.

## EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

**Diploma in Licensure Examination for Teachers**  
Professional Examination for Teachers (PRC)

**Certificate of Completion SCHOOL HEAD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM:**  
Foundation Course

**TEACHexCELS** (Teaching and Learning Excellence in School Leadership in Southeast Asia)  
SEAMEO INNOTECH (Southeast Asian Minister of Education Organization Innovation and Technology)

**PhD. – Educational Management (units)**  
Capitol University

**Diploma in MA- Educational Administration**  
Capitol University

**MA-Elementary Education (CAR)**  
Lourdes College

**Diploma in Bachelor of Elementary Education major in English (BEED)**  
Lourdes College

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

### DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION- DIVISION OF CAGAYAN DE ORO CITY (20 YEAR)

- **K to 12 National Trainer Grade 3 Level**
- Canitoan Elementary School
  - Grade 3 Classroom Teacher** (July 1999-March 2005)  
**English, Science, Math**
  - Grade 5 Classroom Teacher** (March 2005 – June 2010)  
**English, Science, Social Studies**
- Macanhan Elementary School
  - Grade 2 Classroom Teacher** (June 2010- March 2015)  
**English, Science**
  - Grade 6 Classroom Teacher** (March 2015-present)  
**English, Science, Math**

### Job Description:

- Delivered creative and interactive activities to an average of 45 pupils between aged 9-10 and 11-12-year-old
- Prepare and implement curriculum
- Utilize student's assessments techniques and procedures
- Engaging students in learning to include; monitoring of student learning, feedback to students and student's self- assessments and monitoring of progress.



## SEMINARS AND TRAININGS ATTENDED

Division Orientation- Workshop On the Implementation of RED HAT Initiatives and Project CNR- ROX, Reading Program - [May 29-30, 2019](#)

One- Day Division Summer Reading Camp Across All Learning Areas/ Summer Journalism Camp/ Summer Remediation Classes - [April 17, 2019](#)

J1 Program in USA, Communication and American Culture, Classroom Management, and Standard – Based Education - [March 22-24, 2019](#)

Two – Day Workshop on the Crafting of the School Improvement Plan- [March 18-19, 2019](#)

CAL ICT SUMMIT 2019, “Success Through Synergy” - [February 15, 2019](#)

26th National Children’s Month Celebration with the Theme: Listen First: Listening to Children and Youth is the First Step to help grow healthy and safety - [November 16, 2018](#)

5-Day Regionwide Training of Trainers on the Enhancement of DAP- ELLN and Inclusive Child- Centered Techniques for K to Grade 3 - [September 24-28, 2018](#)

Two- Day Orientation/ Workshop on the Utilization of the Manuals of Operation on Technical Assistance (TA) Nexus and Contextualized Version of School Based Management - [July 12-13, 2018](#)

C.I. Symposium cum Launching of Research Journal – [March 22, 2018](#)

## CERTIFICATES / AWARDS OF EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- **Co-Planning Chair of the 2019 Division Science Month Celebration/Competition**  
Division Level
- **Best Reading Program Implementer (SY: 2019)**  
Division Level
- **Demonstration Teacher in English and Science Grade 4** during the conduct of the Learning Action Cell for the Improvement of the Teaching-Learning as embedded in the Enhanced Education Act 10533 (2018)
- **Division Level Continuous Improvement (CI) Based Research Congress**  
(Second Place- Oral Presentation) (2018)
- **Technical- Planning Chair DepED – Metrobank Mathematics Teachers Association of the Philippines (MTAP) Math Challenge District Level**
- Facilitator of the Division Schools Press Conference Journalism (2003-2019)
  - **TV Broadcasting** – Secondary
  - **Collaborative News Writing**- Secondary
  - **Sports Writing**- Secondary
- **Co-Chair Planning Committee- Resource Speaker** during the conduct of Division Mass Training of Supervisor, School Heads and Grade 3 Teachers both public and private institutions on the Implementation of the K to 12 Basic Education Curriculum
- **Presenter** during the IT Congress with the Theme: Innovation and Technology for Sustainable Learning Outcomes (2018)

## ORGANIZATION

- TOASTMASTER INTERNATIONAL Young Educators of Cagayan de Oro, District 75- **Secretary**
- KIWANIS CLUB International Cagayan de Oro 1 Division 4A Chapter - **President**

### ADDITIONAL SKILLS AND HOBBIES:

Reading Tutorials and Remediation  
Journalism  
Volleyball / Football  
Dancing

Singing  
Research coaching and mentoring  
Computer Literate  
Scouting activities  
Speech activities

## References

### **CYNTHIA V. YANEZ**

Public School District Supervisor

Fr. William Masterson S.J. Avenue, Upper Balulang, Cagayan de Oro City, Philippines

+639171560735

[cynthvals@yahoo.com](mailto:cynthvals@yahoo.com)

### **EMMALYN T. TAGARO** (Macanhan Elementary School)

Grade 6- Classroom Teacher

+639167541550

[emmalyn\\_tamayo@yahoo.com](mailto:emmalyn_tamayo@yahoo.com)

B28 L25 Forestview Homes, Carmen, Cagayan de Oro City, Philippines 9000

### **KHASMIR B. CAGAS** (Canitoan Elementary School)

Grade 3- Classroom Teacher

+639363063346

[myraedz2729@yahoo.com](mailto:myraedz2729@yahoo.com)

Zone 9F, Amfana St., Macanhan, Carmen, Cagayan de Oro City, Philippines 9000